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From: Paul Blackmon

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:31 PM

To: Everybody; allstudents@stu.trenholmstate.edu
Subject: RE: Final Brown Bag for the Year - POETRY!!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you so much to all those who came out to celebrate Mational Poetry Month with us! Joi Miner was superb!1! Her
poetry beautiful!!! She gave an excellent discussion of her work and what drives her to write such masterful poetic
works. | can tell that all who were present really enjoyed it.

Thank you to all those who submitted original poems for the poetry contest. The winners are; 1* place faculty/staff —
Ken Scott for My Friend Time, 2™ place Mimi Johnson for August Moon, 1* place student — Lataffney Means for The Day
of Soul Searching, honorable mention goes to Ann Vernon for My Mother’s Love. Please congratulate each of the
winrners as you see them. The paems will be on display in the Trenholm Campus library as soon as we can get them
framed.

Sincerely,

Paul Q. Blackmon, Head Librarian

H. Councill Trenhalm State Technical College
P. 0. Box 10048

1225 Ajr Base Boulevard

Montgomery, AL 36108

Phone: 334-420-4461

Fax: 334-420-4458

Email: pblackmon@trenholmstate.edu
Website: www . trenholmstate.edu

From: Paul Blackmon

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 5:51 AM

To: Everybody; "allstudents@stu.trenholmstate.edy’
Subject: RE: Final Brown Bag for the Year - POETRY!

All:

Please join us today, April 22, 2014, 12 noon, in the Trenholm Campus for our final Brown Bag Lunch Series for the
year. April is National Poetry Month and what better to celebrate than with a poetry reading and discussion in the
library. Our guest speaker for the event is Joi Miner, published poet and author, with 4 collections (Graffitied Gypsy,
Fun House Mirrors, Socioanthropologicfeminisma, and Outrun The Night) and two CDs {Graffitied Gypsy and

Esoteric). We will also announce the winners of the poetry contest and read the winning poems. Please join us for this
very special day.

Sincerely,



